[image: image1.png]New | Homeland Security
STATE and Emergency Services





	Andrew m. cuomo

Governor
	
	          ROGER L. PARRINO, SR.
          Commissioner, DHSES



[image: image1.png]
2018-19
Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) Operations Grant
Application
	Applications Due:

	5:00PM EDT, June 8, 2018


Applications must be submitted by email to Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov.
Revision 0, March 26, 2018
Revision History

	Revision #
	Date
	Description
	Pages Affected

	Original
	03/26/2017
	Original Document 
	Cover, 1-12

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


Contents

4HOW TO APPLY


5TIER 1 – General Eligibility Criteria


6Application Cover Page


8TIER 1 – Applicant Eligibility


9TIER 2 – Data Aggregation


101.
Data Aggregation


112.
Geolocation Data


113.
General Information




2018-19 PSAP Operations Grant

Application

HOW TO APPLY
Grant applications and instructions for completing a PSAP Operations Grant application are available on the New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (DHSES) Office of Interoperable and Emergency Communications (OIEC) website (http://www.dhses.ny.gov/oiec/grants/) under the “2018-19 PSAP Operations Grant” tab. Any questions regarding the PSAP Operations Grant application must be submitted by email to Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov.

The application must be completed in its entirety and submitted per the instructions provided in the 2018-19 PSAP Operations Grant Request for Applications (RFA) document. Incomplete applications will not be accepted.  Completed applications must be submitted by email to Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov by 5:00PM EDT on June 8, 2018.
Only one application can be submitted from each county. Multiple applications will not be accepted.
After submission of an application, DHSES will email notification of receipt to the project contact email address listed on the Application Cover Page. 
TIER 1 – General Eligibility Criteria
Tier 1 criteria are rated either “yes” or “no.” If any of the answers are “no,” the application may be disqualified without further review or consideration for an award.

The application must be filled out completely. Omission of any information may result in application disqualification without further review or consideration for an award.
The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.
Application Cover Page
APPLICATION COVER PAGES (pages 6 & 7) MUST BE PRINTED AND SIGNED AFTER INFORMATION IS FILLED OUT. 

· Print out Application Cover Page: pages 6 & 7 of this document.

· Sign Application Cover Page: Application Cover Page should bear the original signature of the Applicant County’s County Executive or his/her designee, indicating his/her commitment to the proposed project.

· Scan signed Application Cover Page into electronic PDF file.

· Email electronic PDF file of the Application Cover Page as a separate document along with the completed application.  Note: completed application must be submitted as a Word document. 

The application must be filled out completely. Omission of any information may result in application disqualification without further review or consideration for an award.
	Application Due Date: 5:00PM EDT, June 8, 2018

	Primary Contact Information*

	County Name
	     

	Federal ID Number
	     

	Primary Contact Person
	     

	Title
	     

	Agency
	     

	Address
	     

	Phone Number
	     

	Fax Number
	     

	Email Address
	     


*Note: All Official Correspondence will be mailed to the attention of this person.

	Fiscal Contact Information

	Fiscal Contact Name
	     

	Title
	     

	Agency
	     

	Address
	     

	Phone Number
	     

	Fax Number
	     

	Email Address
	     


	County Executive (Signatory Contact or his/her designee) Information

	County Executive (or his/her designee) Name
	     

	Title
	     

	Agency
	     

	Address
	     

	Phone Number
	     

	Fax Number
	     

	Email Address
	     

	County Executive (or his/her designee) Signature
	

	Date
	


	For State Use Only

	Date Received by State:      
	State Application Identifier:      


TIER 1 – Applicant Eligibility
	##
	Eligibility Question
	County Reply

	A
	Applicant is a county government in New York State. (The five boroughs which comprise New York City [Bronx, Kings, Queens, New York and Richmond] must apply as a single entity.)
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	B
	County is submitting application on behalf of PSAP(s) operating within their jurisdiction.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	C
	Application supports continuity of operations with State Agencies/Authorities and/or other public safety agencies providing services within the county.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	D
	All new technologies (such as equipment, software, interfaces, data management, etc.) implemented in PSAPs comply with open non-proprietary standards and support continuity of operations with State Agencies and other public safety agencies providing services within the county.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	E
	County complies with New York State 911 standards, including jurisdictional protocol for nearest car dispatching for all emergency and law enforcement calls, 911, and 7-digit.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	F
	County will develop or has already developed the capability of PSAP back-up for State agencies, other counties, and/or other jurisdictions within the county.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	G
	County is participating in the New York State Emergency Management Certification and Training Program.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	H
	County is committed to following Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBE), Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Business Enterprises (SDVOB), and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Requirements during the procurement processes.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 



TIER 2 – Data Aggregation
Complete all sections of the application. Do not leave any sections blank.
General Definitions:

· Primary PSAP as defined by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC):  A primary PSAP is defined as a PSAP to which 911 calls are routed directly from the 911 Control Office, such as a selective router or 911 tandem.

· Secondary PSAP as defined by the FCC: A secondary PSAP is defined as a PSAP to which 911 calls are transferred from a primary PSAP.

· Call Volume is the total number of calls received via 911 or published 7-digit emergency numbers along with their associated hunt groups, including alarm lines, collectively in all PSAPs in a county.

· Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) Events is the total annual number of incidents/events recorded in CAD – including alarms that generate CAD events – collectively in all PSAPs in a county. This number should count each agency dispatched to a single incident as an event.  For example, if one police agency, one fire department, and one ambulance service were sent to a single motor vehicle accident (MVA), the result is three events. Also includes CAD events created for records purposes only.

· Consolidated Calls for Service is the total annual number of all consolidated calls for service recorded in CAD, collectively in all PSAPs in a county.  An incident is one consolidated call, despite the number of agencies that were dispatched to the incident.  For example, a vehicle rollover with responses by two police agencies, one fire department, and one emergency medical services (EMS) counts as one consolidated call.

· Hunt Group is a method for a group of phone lines to share the distribution of incoming calls.
1. Data Aggregation

1.1. Call Volume

Provide the total annual incoming number of calls received via 911 or published 7-digit emergency numbers along with their associated hunt groups – including alarm lines – collectively in all PSAPs in the applicant county from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017.
Wireline:
     
Wireless:
     
VoIP:
     
Text-to-911:
     
Other (define other       ):
     
1.2. CAD Events

Provide the total annual number of CAD events recorded during the year, collectively in all PSAPs in the applicant county from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017.  This number should count each agency dispatched to a single incident as an event.  For example, if one police agency, one fire department, and one ambulance service were sent to a single MVA, the result is three events.  Also include CAD events created for records purposes only.
CAD Recorded Incidents/Events:
     
1.3. Number of Consolidated Calls for Service Recorded in CAD
Provide the total annual number of Consolidated Calls for Service recorded during the year, collectively in all PSAPs in the applicant county from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017.  An incident is one consolidated call, despite the number of agencies that were dispatched to the incident.  For example, a vehicle rollover with responses by two police agencies, one fire department, and one EMS counts as one consolidated call.  
Consolidated Calls for Service:
     
1.4. Text-to-911 Service

1.4.1. Applicant county has operational Text-to-911 service
   FORMDROPDOWN 
   or 
1.4.2. Applicant county is in the process of implementing Text-to-911 service
 FORMDROPDOWN 

Enter anticipated date of implementation:      
1.5. Does the applicant county utilize an Automated Secure Alarm Protocol (ASAP)?   FORMDROPDOWN 
 

2. Geolocation Data

Does the applicant county currently have the ability to provide the State with geolocation data for some or all 911 calls received?   FORMDROPDOWN 

If “YES”, does this data also extend to calls for service generated from sources other than 911 calls?   FORMDROPDOWN 

If one or both of the above are “NO”, does the county plan to add this ability in the next 12 months?   FORMDROPDOWN 

3. General Information

3.1. How many Primary PSAPs in the applicant county? 
Include county-, municipal-, and town-managed PSAPs.       
Out of the above, how many primary PSAPs are managed by the applicant county?      
3.2. How many Secondary PSAPs in the applicant county? 
Include county-, municipal-, and town-managed PSAPs.      
Out of the above, how many primary PSAPs are managed by the applicant county?      
3.3. How many dispatch positions (i.e., work stations) are in the applicant county PSAPs collectively?         

How many full time telecommunicators?         

How many part time telecommunicators?         

3.4. 911 Emergency Notification System
3.4.1. Does applicant county have operational 911 Emergency Notification System (such as “Reverse 911”, “CodeRED”, “NY Alert”, Everbridge Emergency Notification System”, “Hyper-Reach Emergency Notification System”, etc.)? 
 FORMDROPDOWN 
  
3.4.2. If “YES” in 3.4.1, please provide the name of vendor/manufacturer or/and system brand-name:      
3.4.3. If “YES” in 3.4.1, is the service county-wide?
 FORMDROPDOWN 
  
3.5. Provide the manufacturer name and product name for the CAD system(s) the applicant county currently utilizes.         

If the applicant county plans to change its CAD system during the next calendar year (2018), provide the manufacturer name and product name of the new system.          
3.6. Is the applicant county utilizing and actively updating the NYS GIS Street and Address Maintenance (SAM) database?   FORMDROPDOWN 
   

3.7. Is the applicant county routinely utilizing GeoLynx to assist the NYS GIS Program Office (GPO) with Streets and Address Maintenance (SAM) or routinely providing updates to street names, address ranges and address point locations under a different arrangement with the GPO?   FORMDROPDOWN 
    

3.8. Estimate of the total cost
 to provide 911 service in the applicant county:          

3.8.1.  List specific cost categories that comprise the total cost entered in 3.8.
     
3.9. Please enter the number of total staff hours required to complete this application (this includes county staff and any other staff assisting the applicant county):            

U.S. Department of Homeland Security



































� Total cost includes, but not limited to, costs directly related to PSAP 911 operations, such as dispatchers’ salaries, training, maintenance costs of 911 center, telephony system, lease lines, routing, switching, and/or software.





